7/30/2017 Print

Subject: Fw: REF: 00-COSX14MT04-1D<23> OpenAttach Documents
From: Rewired Rewired (re_wired@ymail.com)
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk;

Monday, 8 April 2013, 14:21

Forwarded Message
From: Gaheris Edwards <gaheris@broadsuredirect.com>
To: re_wired@ymail.com
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2013, 14:55
Subject: REF: 00-COSX14MT04-ID<23> OpenAttach Documents

As requested
Kind Regards,
Gaheris Edwards

broadsuredirect

INSURANCE INTERMEDIARY
Administration Department

t: 01843 594477

f: 01843 594488

Broadsure Direct - Telephone number: 01843 594477 - Fax Number: 01843 594488

This e-mail transmission is strictly confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is
addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you
must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please reply
to the sender as soon as possible and delete the message. Please note that we are able to, and reserve the right
to, monitor e-mail communications passing through our network.

Broadsure Direct Is Authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority.

Attachments

e S Cordell Cert. GE .pdf (190.46 KB)
e image001.png (6.81 KB)

about:blank




